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DATE: June 17, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets & @J\)\
Enforcement
RE: Docket No. 050325-TC

Please add the attached information to the open docket.

Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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DAVID J. ROBINSON
SYNIVERSE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER #700
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EMAIL: DAVID.ROBINSON@SYNIVERSE.COM

Technologies

June 17, 2005

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

RE:  Application of Syniverse Technologies, Inc. for Autherity to Provide Alternative
Local Exchange Service within the State of Florida

To Whom It May Concern:

Attached, per the request of Commission Staff, is the supplemental information requested
regarding the CLEC Application of Syniverse Technologies, Inc.; page 8, written explanation of
financial capability.

1. As evidenced by the attached financial statements, Syniverse Technologies, Inc.
possesses the financial capability to offer resold private line services in the State
of Florida.

2. As evidenced by the attached financial statements, Syniverse Technologies, Inc.
possesses the financial capability to maintain resold private line services in the
State of Florida.

3. As evidenced by the attached financial statements, Syniverse Technologies, Inc.
possesses the financial capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations
associated with provisioning resold private line services in the State of Florida.

Please review this information, | am available to answer any questions or provide additional
information. Ilook forward to the Commission’s approval of our application and we appreciate
your consideration. Again, I am happy to answer any questions or provide additional
information.

Smcerely,

Manager — Public Policy




